
 DAWLEY HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL  

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE  

Minutes of a meeting of the above committee held on Monday 1st October 2001  

at Aqueduct Community Centre at 7.45 p.m.  

__________________________________________________________________  

  PRESENT Cllr. A.M. Jeffs Chairman  

    D. Gibson, A. Hickie, G. Onions, and S. Woodvine.  

    Mr M. Goldstraw (Clerk)  

  In attendance: Bob King (S.T.R.O.W.P.)  

   

01/85 APOLOGIES  

 Apologies were received from Cllr. Chetwood, Cllr. Pritchard and Cllr. Mrs.  

 Swain.  

01/86 STROWP  

 Bob gave the meeting details of Orders made to extinguish the old, and define  

 the new, routes on the golf course. The meeting received a definitive map  

 outlining the changes. Cllr Jeffs stated that he was expecting the Bridleway to  

 go under the bridge and link up with the way on the Simon site. The route had  

 been discussed and agreed with Mick Duce.  

 Bob stated that there was foot access under the bridge but the golf club would  

 not allow horses onto the car park. He stated that he was trying to find some  

 paper work to enforce the original agreement. Cllr. Woodvine stated that the  

 route needed to link up for horse riders, otherwise it would be useless.  

 Bob replied that the owners had agreed access for pedestrians  

 under the bridge and through the car park and when the land fill site is full, a  

 path will be put in place to link up, but there was at present an enpass on the  

 issue of allowing horses through the car park.  

 Cllr. Jeffs reminded Bob that there had been an initial agreement on these  

 matters way back at the beginning when all those involved attended a full  

 meeting.  

 Bob informed the meeting that the facilities of the golf club were available to all  

 walkers.  

 Cllr. Jeffs asked if there could be an alternative way to solve the matter of the  

 Bridleway link up. Bob replied that there may be a way forward when the  

 landfill site is full and landscaping takes place.  

 Cllr. Jeffs stated that the Parish Council was not happy with the present  

 situation or with vague promises of a possible solution. The Council was most  

 concerned that there was no link and would continue to press for a complete  

 link.  



 Bob highlighted the problem at the south end where a resident had objected to  

 the closure of the defunct footpath (124).  

 Cllr. Gibson asked Bob to remind Mick Duce that he had made promises to  

 have the hedge at Horsehay Common trimmed. Bob agreed to speak to Mr.  

 Duce.  

8.09 Bob left the meeting.  

01/87 Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd September 2001  

 The Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd September 2001 were approved as  

 a true record and signed by the Chairman.  

   

01/89 Items Pending  

 a) B.V.T.  

 There were no matters to report on the matter of BVT. They had been  

 informed that the council was willing to be shown comparative sites and this  

 was being arranged.  

 b) War Memorial Site  

 The Clerk reported that the work had taken place to restore the surface of the  

 war memorial, the land outside the gates had been surfaced and the litter bin  

 put in place. Cllr. Jeffs commented that the site was now looking splendid.  

 However, he had thought that the plans had included the provision of bollards.  

 The Clerk explained that the contractor had been asked to delay the bollards  

 until after the Remembrance Day ceremony and in the mean time, contact the  

 Greenwood Trust to order specially made bollards. The Clerk agreed to  

 confirm these arrangements with the contractor.  

01/90 TRAFFIC MATTERS  

 Cllr. Jeffs gave a summary report of the meetings between T&WC officers, the  

 Parish Council and residents. He informed the meeting that there was an  

 overwhelming anti road hump feeling among the residents and it looked very  

 much as though this was an option which could not be considered. The ideal  

 solution, it would seem, would be to close the road at the Travellers Joy. If this  

 happened, there would be no need to worry about traffic calming.  

 Cllr. Gibson asked that, if it was found that the road could not be blocked off,  

 consideration be given to prohibiting heavy goods vehicles.  

 The meeting agreed that T&WC should be given a strong indication that the  

 preference was that the road be blocked off with the turning point being in the  

 area of the Travellers Joy.  

   

01/91 Aqueduct Community Centre  

 The meeting agreed that the schedule of dilapidation should be discussed at the  

 main meeting of the council.  



01/92  Correspondence  

 a) T&WC  Proposal to offer land at the corner of Holly Road/ Trinity Road for  

 sale for development. Members took this as a matter of information, the actual  

 plot being outside the parish.  

 b) SCC Public Transport News - noted.  

 c) Ramblers assoc. minutes - noted.  

 d) CPRE Planning Update - circulated.  

 e) T&WC replacement of Civic amenities - noted.  

 f) T&WC State of the district debate - noted.  

 g) Letter from a resident re Traffic Matters - to be referred to T&WC.  

01/93 Planning Applications  

The following applications were received:  

 W01/0841  Erection of conservatory to front of Rose Cottage 2  

    Gravel Leasowes - Members asked the Clerk to request  

    to consider either wooden or wood type plastic rather  

    that white.  

 W01/0833  Erection of a single storey rear extension to 11 Malory  

    Drive Aqueduct.  

 W01/0842  Erection of concrete sectional garage to rear of 58  

    Woodhouse Lane Horsehay.  

 W01/0835  Erection of 2 storey side extension 70 Malvern Crescent  

    Little Dawley.  

 W01/0820  Installation of additional single pole with existing 11kw  

    overhead line. Land at rear of 33 Woodhouse Lane  

    Horsehay.  

   

 W01/0871  Erection of garage to side of 22 Beadles Close  

    Aqueduct.  

The following permissions were noted:  

 W01/0652  Erection of a shelter for sheep and ponies. Land off  

    Wellington Road Lawley.  

 W01/0630  Replacement fence 5a St. Luke’s Road.  

01/94 Countryside Officers Report  

 Cllr. Jeffs asked about the provision of wild flower seeds and daffodil bulbs.  

 The Clerk agreed to obtain bulbs and chase the order for seeds.  



01/95 Other Items of Information  

 Cllr. Onions asked about the arrangements for the Remembrance Sunday  

 service. The Clerk informed members that the chapel had invited Councillors to  

 attend.  

 Cllr. Jeffs asked for a notice publicising the service to be placed in the notice  

 boards. The clerk was asked to contact the school to see if any of the children  

 would like to read a poem at the service.  

 Cllr. Jeffs asked if the council had heard what had happened to the Village Hall  

 committees “Millennium Quilt” he felt sure that the council had given £200 for  

 the quilt to be framed, but it had not, as far as he was aware, been framed and  

 was not on public display. The Clerk confirmed that a grant had been made.  

 Cllr. Jeffs stated that he would check with Mrs. Weston what the Committee  

 intended to do with the quilt and how had, or was, the council’s donation to be  

 used.  

   

01/96 Date of next meeting 5th November 2001 at Aqueduct Community  

 Centre 7.45 p.m.  

   

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 9.08 p.m.  

   

   

 Signed........................................  Date................................  

 Chairman  


